

## John DiVito Director of Product Management, Refinitiv



John DiVito is director of product management at Refinitiv, a financial data and analytics provider serving more than 40,000 institutions in approximately 190 countries. He is currently overseeing the development and launch of Refinitiv's next generation portfolio analytics capabilities for asset and wealth managers. John has more than 25 years of financial services experience, with more than 10 years of IT product leadership positions. Prior to working at Refinitiv, he spent 10 years as an investment-grade fixed income trader and portfolio manager at Sunamerica Asset Management and Wafra Investment Advisors.

### EDUCATION:

New York University, Polytechnic School of Engineering  
M.S. Financial Engineering, 2001

Lehigh University  
B.S. Mechanical Engineering, 1993

### WORK HISTORY:

Refinitiv	2014 - Present
Thomson Reuters	2008 - 2014
RiskMetrics	2006 - 2007
Tradeweb	2004 - 2006
Wafra	1999 - 2003
SunAmerica Asset Management	1994 - 1999



**LEHIGH**  
UNIVERSITY

**College of  
Business**